From: e ————

Sent: 19 August 2021 08:58
To: Jonathan McClue
Subject: RE: Response to your consultation responses for conditions 23 (lighting strategy)

and 24 (CCTV) for Phase 2 of Mount Pleasant planning permission 2013/3807/P

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Categories: Red Category

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Hi Jonathan,
Many thanks for sending through the updates. | am happy with the response and have nothing further to add at this
time.

Kind regards

Aran

Police Constable Aran Johnston

Design Out Crime Officer

Continuous Policing Improvement Command (CPIC)
5 The Oaks, Ruislip, Middlesex, HA4 7LF

w: www.met.police.uk e:
External :

From: Jonathan McClue

Sent: 17 August 2021 19:46

To: Johnston Aran L - Continuous Policing Improvement]

Subject: Response to your consultation responses for conditions 23 (lighting strategy) and 24 (CCTV) for Phase 2 of
Mount Pleasant planning permission 2013/3807/P

Hi Aran

Thank you for your consultation responses to condition 23 (lighting) and 24 (CCTV), both attached. The
applicant has provided responses to these (attached) along with details of their experience and
qualifications as requested (attached).

I've combined these conditions under the same application reference - 2021/1808/P. You can find all the
documents here -
http://camdocs.camden.gov.uk/HPRMWebDrawer/PlanRec?g=recContainer:%222021/1808/P%22




The easiest way to look at them would be to put them in date order (latest/most recent first) and I've put
which condition the doc relates to afterwards.

Please let me know whether you have any thoughts. Hopefully your concerns have been addressed but
please let me know.

Kind regards
Jonathan McClue

Deputy Team Leader
Pronouns: He/Him/His

Telephone: ]
 flink

o

The majority of Council staff are continuing to work at home through remote, secure access to our
systems. Where possible please communicate with us by telephone or email.




